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Dear Dr. Emerson:

You have requested our opinion regarding "two sections of the South Carolina Public
Records Act, specifically Section 30-1 -10 (C and D) and Section 30-1-90 (A)." You note that
"[t]hese two sections are pertinent to the approval process for Records Retention Schedules as
promulgated by this agency." By way of background, you further state:

In the past this agency has produced records retention schedules for sheriffs
departments in various counties throughout the state. Those retention schedules have
been approved by three parties: The sheriffs department; the county council for the
county in which the sheriff serves; and the director of this agency. This is in keeping
with our reading of Section 30-1-90 (A), last sentence, which reads, "These schedules
must be approved by the governing body of each subdivision or the executive officer
of each agency or body having custody of the. records and by the Director of the
Archives."

We have interpreted that sentence to read that the goveming body pertinent to the
creation of retention schedules for any sheriffs department is the county council,
since counties are subdivisions of the state. Our interpretation is drawn directly from
definitions found in Section 30-1-10 (C), which stales "'Agency' means any state
department, agency, or institution," and Section 30-1-10 (D), which states
"'Subdivision' means any political subdivision of the State."

Based upon the definitions found in the above listed sections of South Carolina code,
we believe that a sheriff s department from a South Carolina county does not qualify
as an "Agency," but instead falls under the definition of a "Subdivision." Therefore,
the goveming body of a political subdivision of the State, in this case the county
council, is the second approving body for a retention schedule.

We are requesting an opinion from your office concerning these definitions. Does a
sheriffs department qualify as an "Agency" or a "Subdivision" as defined by
Section 30-1-10 (C and D)? A ruling on this definition will dictate whether this
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